M RS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMN RAMN ALAM, KOCH] - 682025

STATEMENT OF TOT. ESSMENT YEAR 2022-23
E 72, PAN: AABCPGIOSH / 17/ " |
INCOME FROM BUSINESS
Profil as per Statement of Profit and Loss 14,67,94,978
Add: Inadmissibles
Disatlowance u/s 36 1) vii) - Provision for doubtiil detis - Note 28 71,711,689
Disallowance w's 40A(%) - Contribution to Employee Benevolent Fund - inchuded in Staff Welfare Note 22 32234
Provision for Gratuity - Note 22 75,58,445
CSE Enpenditure - Note 25 12,44.932
Depreciation considered separately - Note 24 (other than depreciation on ROU} 3,27.07.027 5,00,04,937
19,67,95,915
L.ess: Admissibles
Diepreciation as per IT Rules 3,67,32,773
Interest ot Income tax refund - Note 19 793910
Interest income cansidered seperately - Note 19 12.66,823
Profit ¢n sak of investments considered separately - Note 19 21,09,536
Deduction under section 35D is clammed as per ITAT decision in 154 ITDx 103(third year} 30,000
Profit on sale of asset - Nole 19 20,597,601
LIC Group Gratutiy Premia paid 37,456,860
Ind AS adjustments - Refir Note 4 below 31,89.274
Dividend income considered separately - Note 19 81,154 5,60 47,912
Income from Business 14,07,52 003
INCOMY. FROM CAPITAL GAINS
2) Sale of Investments - Oyoted Shaves
() 1.ong Term Capital Gain on sale of guoted instruments
Net Long Term Capital Gain as per Annexure 1.1 10,49,302
Less: Long Term Capital Loss of AY 2016-17 set off (1,35.203)
Less: Long Term Capital Loss of AY 2020-21 set off {3.46,870}
Less: Long Term Capital Loss of AY 2021-22 set off (5,67,230)
(b) Short Teem Capital Gaim ou ssie of quoted imstruments
Net Short Term Capital Gaim as per Annexare [.2 243,954
b Sale of Invesiments - Mutugl Funds
(a) Loog Term Capital Gain on sale of Equity oriested mutual funds
Net Long Term Capitat Gain as per Annexure I 6,28,163
Less: Long Term Capital Loss of AY 202122 set off {6,28,163}
(b) Short Term Capital Gaim on salke of O maturity regular growth mutusi funds
Net Short Term Capital Gain as per Annexure I 181,472
Iucome From Capital Gains 425427
INCOME FROM QTHER SOURCES
Dividend mcome 81,134
[ntarest on income tax refund 793810
Interest income from banks 12,66,823 21,41,867
‘Taxable Income 14,33,19,257
e e ——

For Popular Mega Motorsy{|ndia} P



Tax due @ 22% on normal income 3,14,76,575
Tax due @ 15% on short term capital gain 36,393
3,15,13,168
Add Surcharge @10% 351,17
3,46,64,485
Add: Health and Education cess (@ 4% 13,86,57%
3,60,51,065
Less: Tax Collected at Source 26,04,387
Less: Tax Deducted at Source 86,42 876 1,12,47,263
2,48,03,802
Less: Advance Tax
15.06.2021 15,00,000
15.08.2021 28,060,000
15.12.2021 1,23,00,000
15.03.2022 1,00,04,000 2,66,00,000
Refund due 17,96,198
Notes:
1) Bank Accomn} Details
Bank Name THE FEDERAL BANK LIMITED
Account No, 1380020010014 5
Account Type CURRENT ACCOUNT
MICR 682049018
IFSC CODE FDRLON31380
2} Carry Forwand of Loss
Mature of Loss | Asacearment Year Opening Balance Adjustroent during year Balancs“d ey
Long Term Capital Loss 2016-17 1,135,203 1,35,203 -
|Long Term Capital Loss 2020-2] 3,46,870 346,870 -
1!..0113 Term Capital Loss 2021-22 24,535,255 11,95,393 12,590,862

3) The Company had excercised option to pay tax under lower rate as per Section 115BAA from AY 20-21. Accordingly, the rate of iax is laken at 22%

4) Ind AS adj charged to S of Profit and Lnss
Hem Amount
Interest on Lease Liahility 3,79,85.749
Amortisation on Right of Use { ROL) Asset 648,859,630
1zase Liabilty Written Back (47,92,152)
Lease acorved during the year (9,38,939,320)
Lease Fem Cr (6545271
Interest come on rent deposit {20,69410
Cin an ing of Ivestunents ar Fair value {44,58,499)
Tial (91,89274)

§) Credit for TCS claimed is in respest of whicles purchased and capitalised as fixed assets.

6) During the year, three Equity shares beld by the Company with TATA Consultancy Services Ltd were bought back by investes company on 30/03/2022 at a rate of Rs.
4,492.26/- cach per share aggregming to Ra. 13,476.77 The agpregate cost of acquisition at the time of imvestment was Rs. 6,778.26, The gain on buyback of shares of Rs.
6,698.51 included in Statemenn of P&L is nof taxable in the hands of the assessee by virtue of provisions w's 113QA of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961

irector



Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

Balance Sheet
(Al amounts in INR millions)
As at Asat

Particulars Note 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Assels
Non-curreat assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 28812 26647
Capital work-in-progress 2 6.80
Right-of-Use Asset 17 270.57 29991
Goodwill 3
Other Intangible assets 3 0.27 0.17
Financial assets

Investments 4 © 28196 276.70

Crher financial assets 5 56.94 4926
Deferred tax assets (net) 26 27.99 18.47
Income Tax assets (net} 26 12.63
QOther non-current assets 6 22.99 25.18
Total non-current assets 26147 942.9%
Current assets
Inventories 7 1,081.62 1,200.17
Financial assets

Trade receivables 8 809.59 472,99

Cash and cash equivalants 9 50.99 97.71

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 5.17 494

Other financial assets * 5 048 0.42
Other current assets 6 18.95 1347
Total current sssety 1,976.80 1,789.49
Total assets 2,038.27 21732.64
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital n 69.44 69.44
Other Equity 360.54 742.17
Tatal Equity 929.98 811.61
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Lease Liability 17 31917 283.91

Borrowings 12 93.07 T73.68
Provisions 14 12.82 693
Income tax liabilities {net) 26 2.09
Total non-current liahilities 425.06 36:6.62
Curreat fiahilities
Financial liabilities

Lease Liability 17 55.03 117.48

Borrowings 12 1005.24 932.27

Trade payables 16

- Qutstanding dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 342 0.60
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micrg Small and Medium 184.72 143.99

Other financial liabilities 13 038 457
Provisions 14 224 205
Other current liabilities 15 33170 353.46
Total carrent linbilities 1583.2} 1554.41
Total Equity aad lisbilities 2938.27 2732.64
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the balanoe sheet 2-39  for and on behalf of the Beard of Directors of
As per our report of even date attached Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limifed

Fur PSDY & Associates
Chartered Acc ants (FRIN0100255)

Shalet
Director
DIN : 00018829

Hi
Managing Direktor

T PR (M. No.:213413
Managing Partner ";)\ .
UPIN - 222134134
Place : Kochi
Date :

d{/af’&ﬁ&&

Surya Jacob Biju Jose Thomas
Company Secretary Chiel Executive Off;




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss
(All amounts in INR miilions)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Tncome
Revenue from operations i$ 10,103.5%9 7,208.96
Other income 19 46.94 79.61
Total income 10,150.53 7.288.57
Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 20 8,627.12 6,406.01
Change in inventory in stock-in-trade 21 (11.41) (268.12)
Employee benefits expense 22 434 85 34321
Finance costs 23 106 46 8783
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 97.60 113.71
Other expenses 25 749.12 459.01
Total expenses 10003.74 7141.66
Profit before tax 146.79 146.92
{Lossyprofit before tax 1456.79 i46.92
Income tax expense

Current tax 26 36.05 37.60

Deferred tax charge/ (benefit) 26 9.05 7.96
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 119.79 101.35
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or oss
Remgeasurement of net defined benefit lability/ (asset), net of tax -1.50 1725
Income Tax refating to itern that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -0.48 434
Tatal comprehensive income for the year attributable to 118.37 114.26
Earnings}(Loés)f per share (face value of INR 10 each) -
Basic (in INR) 17.05 16,45
Diluted (in INR} 17.05 1643
Significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the 339

statement of profit and loss

As per our report of even date attached.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited

e PHEY & Ascocinles

wanefed A untints (TR (i00238) W\
e en Philip Shalet-John
= Managing Directr Director
roepydsan PR (M, No_;2i3413) DIN : 00018827 DIN ; 00018829
Managing Partner
UUN-};_MS-‘HBAKULBD?S‘(‘ ﬂ/ W
Place : Kochi Surya Jacob BljwrTdse Thomas
Date Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer

095.05/&&




POPULAR MEGA MOTORS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, COCHIN - 25

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
[ For the Year ended For the Year ended
. J1st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars
{Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
A Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit as per profil and loss account 146.79 146.92
Adjusiments for :
Finance charges 6. 46 87.83
Lease Rent Concession {6.85) (19.27)
Lease Liability Written back (4.79) {1.76)
Dividend income from current non-trade investments (0.08) {0.05)
Interest income (1.27) (1.70}
Profit on sale of investments (2.11) 1.57
Loss/Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (2.10} (2216}
Depreciation and amortisation 97.60 113.71
Operating loss before working capital changes 333.66 305.09
Increase in trade receivables {336.61) (203.83)
Increase in inventorics 118.55 {1,070.26)
(Increase) / decreass in Other current assets (5.53) 192.63
Increase in other current liabilities {44.15) 247.01
Cash generated from/ (used) in operations 65.93 ~529.33
Taxes paid. net of refund received 50.60 -21.28
Net cash generated from/ (used) in operating activitics (A} 1533 -£50.62
B Cash flows from investing activilies
Investment in shares - {7.86)
Investment in Mutual Funds {4.60) {(8.42)
Proceeds from Sale of shares - -
Proceeds from Sale of mutual funds 460 -
Changes in Capital Work-in-Progress - (6-30)
Other Mon Current Asset 23.74 8.11
Interest received 1.27 1.70
Drividend received .08 0.05
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. change in WIP} {07.79) {44.20)
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 8.67 19.39
Proceeds from sale of Asset held for sale 0.00 41.32
Lpans & Advances 0.00 1.62
Net cash used in investing activities {B) -34.03 4,52
C  Cash flows from financing activities
Other Long Term Borrowings 39.16 27.62
Long Term Liabilities 41,24 436
Short Term Borrowings 5321 667.00
Lease payments during the year 82.91) (72.56)
interest paid {68.48) (43.79)
Net cash generated from financing aciivities ( C ) -17.78 577.53
D Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) -36.49 31.84
E  Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the year 102,635 70.81
F  Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 66.16 102.65
(refet to note 9 and 10 - Cash and Bank Balances}

The notes referred to above form an integrat part of the financial
statements referred to in our report of even date

For PSDY & Associates
Charteped Acgountants { FRN 0106255}

A PR M No. 212412)
: Pariner

(=]

il

hianag

i}

UBIN - zzzrauamt'vcé,ﬂ? sgb
Place: Kochi

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Popular Mega Metors (Indin) Private Limited

Shalef John
Director
DIN : 00018829

aveen Philip
Managing Directér
DIN : 00018827

Surya Jacob- Biju Jose Thomas

Date: 4;!:!;2

Company Secretary .~ 7~ Chief Executive Officer
T P T
e T\




I’ojmhr Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement {Coniinued...)

{All amounds in INR in millions)
Reconcilistion of financisl lisbilities forming part of financing activities in accordance with Ind AS 7:
Particulars Asat Cash flows Non cash changes As at
1 April 2021 31 March 2022
Fair value Others
changes
Mon current borrowings? t06.15 39.16 - - 145.31
Current borrowings 899 RO £3.2t - - 953.01
Lease liabilities {refer note 17) 401.39 {82.91) - 55772 374.20
Particutars As at| Cash flows Nan cash changes As at
1 Anril 2020 31 March 2021
Fair value Others
changes
Non current borrowings* 78.53 27.62 - - 106.15
Current borrowings 232.80 667.00 - - 899.80
Lease liabilities (refer note 17) 440.61 (72 .36) - 33.34 4(01.39

*includes curvent maturities of long -term barvowings
{Refer to note 9- Cash and cash equivalents)

As per our report of even date attached.
Jor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Popular Mega Mators (India) Private Limited
CIN:U31103KLI9Y7PTCO11748

ity

Foo PRi?Y & As:
Ch.rgrad Apgoumiants (RN G196238)

Na lip ‘Shafet John
Marnaging Director Ditector

( DIN: DO 18827 DIN: 00018829

3 asan PR (M. No.:213413)

Managing Fartner __

UDIN- 22 213413 AKVCBDISSS .
Place : Kochi Surya Jacob . BijwrJose Thomas

Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer

P 2 os} 02




_' For PSDY & Associ

: Managing Partner

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
{All amouets in INR millions)

A. Equity share capital

Note Amaunt
Balance as at 1 April 2020 69.44
Chanpes in equity share capital during 2020-21 12 -
As at 31 Mandk 2021 59.44
Balance as at | April 2020 6%.44
Chanpes in equity share capital during 2020-21 12 -
As af 31 March 2022 69.44
Qther equity
Items of other
Reserves and surplus Comprebensive Total other equity
, Income atiributable ¢o equit
Particulars Remersarement of| hnldcnol‘ﬂ: d
Securitics General Retained earminas | 7! defined beoefit Co
premiom reserve B liability/ {asset)net pany
of tax
Balance as ai 1st April 2020 20414 7.09 416,69 - 627.91
Total compreheasive income for the period ended
31 March 2021
Profit! (Loss) for the year 151.35 - 101.35
Onher comprehensive income, net of 1ax - - 1291 1291
Regroaping of OCI 231 (2.31) -
Total comprebensive income - - 103.67 10,60 114.26
Balance s at 31 March 2021 20414 7.0% 520,36 10.60 742.17
Total comprebensive income for the period ended
31 March 2022
Frofi/ (Loss) for the year 119.79 - 117
Onher comp ive income, net of tax - - =1.42 -1.42
Tota) comprehensive income - - 11%.79 -1,421 11837
Balasce a3 at 31 March 2022 204.14 T.09 640,15 9.17 860,54

The description of nature and purpose of each reserve within equoty is as follows:

1 Securities Premiam

Represents preminm arising cut of issue of 12,34,638 equity shares of Rs 10/~ zach at a premium of Rs $2/- during the FY 2018-19 and out of issue of
7,09 682 equity shares of Rs 1/~ each al a premium of Rs 145/~ duning the FY 2009-20

2. Gemernl Reserves

Represents amount transferred from Redaimed Eamings duning earlier years

3. Retained Eamings

R f: e tation of R

P

As per o repoet of even date attached

M. No.:213413)

| Eamnings of earlier years

TUDIN - 22213413 AkVcBD 155 6

Place : Kodhi

™ asfos]2z

DIN ; (X)018827

Sarya Jacob

Compary Secretary

Shalet John
Director
DIN : 00018829

Biju Jose Thomas
Chief Executive Officer




ANNEXURE L1

Name of Scrip Purchase Date P':,::em Date of sale T:i;r Sale Value Lon%':i:r:ﬂ?;piml
12-06-20 1822 | T1-06-21 2 3626 TR
12-06-20 36441 18-06-21 4 7.139 3495
120620 63771 09-07-21 7 5.981 (396)
15-06-20 25100 09407-21 29 24777 (332)
16-06-20 16473 | 090721 18 15,379 {1.0%4)
16-06-20 3.661] 190122 4‘ 4268 608
16-06-20 11,897 020222 13 13334 1437
160620 9l5| 030222 1 1.004 89
16-06-20 3ol | 40222 4 4,006 345
16-06-20 36610 0740222 4 4041 380
16-06-70 2,745 1102-22 3 2,595 250
310720 1976 11.02-22 2 1.997 20
310720 6918 ggg:g 1; 6364 {1(334;
110820 13621 11.819 303
ARTI mﬁﬂﬁ L1D- 14-08-20 5055| 180322 5 4545 (508}
03-07-19 7020 | 180621 4 7,139 119
20-06-19 0264 | 200621 6 517 {4.093)
030719 10.530] 290621 6 517 5,359
050719 15957 290621 b 7.756 201
200619 18527 300621 12 19410 4117
24-06-19 6469 | 30-06.21 1 3470 -2.99%
25:06-19 1,434 30.06-21 7 6,073 5,361
26-06-19 5,503 |  30-06-21 6 5205 4,397
2706-19 17739 | 3006-21 11 9,522 8217
27-06-19 9676 30-06-21 6 5205 4471
37-06-19 3225 27-12-21 2 1,500 -1,326
14-08.19 7040 27-12-21 4 3799 -3,240
__ 27-09-1% - 27-12-21 15 14,248 14,248
AAVAS FINANCIERS LTD- 09-03-20 11419 100821 6 15,320 3501
INE216P01012 11-03-20 7,608 | 10-08-21 4 10,214 2,605
ASTRAL POLY TECHNIK LTD- 26-10-13 12,185 | 15-04-21 14 21,285 9,100
INEGO6H 1046 18-01-19 12,190 | 16-04-21 11 17,520 5,399
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LTp]  07-01-20 10,387 16421 13 14,148 3,761
INES49L01017 05-08-20 12,306 ] 31-08-21 17 21,780 9474
13-11-I8 11,348 | 150621 3 30,832 19484
BAJAJ FINANCE LTD- 13-11-18 6809 | 62-11-21 3 22,268 15459
INE296ADL024 13-11-18 11,348 024721 5 29,939 18,591
05-08-20 98871 12-10-21 3 23419 13,522
24-10-18 10,188 1590621 2 23 685 13,497
13-11-18 5585 150621 1 11,842 6,257
13-11-1% 22340 010721 4 47 499 25,159
13-11-1% 5385 02-07-21 1 11,729 6,144
13-F1-13 5585 | 020721 1 11,693 6.108
13-11-18 16755 | 27-0021 3 54,840 38 085
B“Jﬁ;;qasmﬂﬁ]‘g‘m 1311-18 53585 021121 1 17,464 11,879
13-11-18 5385 03.11-2t 1 17,555 11.970
13-11-18 22,340 270921 4 73,120 50,780
13-11-18 5585 10-11-21 1 18,087 12,502
13-11-18 5585) 1-11-21 1 18,197 12,612
05-08-20 12562 121021 2 35,595 23,034
14-05-20 6176 | 12-10-21 1 17,798 11623 |
13-11-18 37786 | 010721 13 46,878 9,093
13-11-18 2007 020721 1 3,546 540
13-11-18 8720 050721 3 10,560 1341
13-12-18 25258 050721 8 28,161 2,903
13-12-18 126201 05072t 4 14,052 1,423
13-12-18 6315 070721 2 7,033 79
05-09-19 1772 oror21 4 14,067 3,295
BRIT. "‘Nmml‘;zl?alﬁg;m LTD- 05-09-19 2591 080721 1 3483 ™0
120320 11402 | 080721 4 13931 2,530
130320 S680 [  08-07-21 2 6,966 1277
13-03-20 5580 09-07-21 2 6,973 1284
16-03-20 10,840 | 0907-21 4 13,946 3,106
1603-20 210 1240721 i 3,464 754
16-03:20 5420 14-07.21 2 6,925 1,505
180320 19386 | 140721 1 13,849 3464
18-03-20 7514] 14-07-21 3 __logs7 2873




CHOLAMANDALAM 30-10-18 1.527] 130421 6 3,209 1,682
INVESTMENT AND 13-11-12 14538 | 13-04-21 35 29,418 14,880
FINANCE COMPANY LTD-
INEI21A01024

270319 16MR | 040122 40 22,907 5559

04-04-19 10153 ] ©a01-22 251 14,317 4,164

04-04-19 6498 [ 23403-22 16 2445 1547

12-04-19 8569 | 23-03-22 21 11,084 2,514

17-05-19 | 2303 1 28 158

17-05-19 B135| 240322 2 11,551 317

17-05-19 5916 | 250322 16 8312 2,39

17-05-19 0083 280322 7 13,854 32871

20-05-19 1418] 28031 30 15,303 3,979

20-05-19 2283 20032 5 3.098 815

D%%glm%;m 27-05-19 7646 290322 19 9,809 2,163
28-05-19 5243 | 290322 13 671t 14568

28-05-19 8066 ] 30-03-22 20 10,450 2,383

14-08-19 2063 F 300322 5 2612 450

12-12-19 N3] 300322 7 3,657 444

12-03-20 12497 30-03.22 27 14,107 1,610

13-03-20 LEI&| 30-03-22 A 2090 2

13-11-18 5,068 310322 14 7486 2317

12-12-18 40964 310322 % 51,334 10,370

09-01-19 3tau| 310322 83 47,056 9,562

26-04-19 12,735 310322 32 17,111 4376

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD- 13-11-18 19715 150621 13 56,220 36,505
INE361B01026 13-11-1% 7,583 | 03-11-21 5 25,607 18,024
13-11-18 4550 ) 26-11-21 3 14,337 9,937

DIXON TECHNOLOGIES INDIA 25-11-1 32676 26-11-21 15 76,731 44,055

LTD-
FVES35N01020

23-07-20 26494 1 27-09-21 3 37,592 11,068

23-07-20 26,532 19-10-21 14 38,462 9,930

23-07-20 6114 | 20-10-21 3 7912 1,758

FICHER MOTORS LTD. 240720 16595] 20-10-21 | 71,098 4503
INEOGGADI02] 24-07-20 2074 21-10-21 t 2631 357
24-07-20 207 221021 1 2619 544

14-08-20 217 22-10-21 1 2619 502

14-08-20 14,821 281021 7 17,772 2,051

_ _ 14-08-2¢ 4235 | 29-10-21 2 4997 762
GUJARAT GAS LTD- 11-03-20 25408 | 160621 92 39295 33,807
INES44001030 11-03-20 7IR0 | 17-06-21 26 16,887 9.707
13-11-18 68718 | 10-11-21 71 1,10,214 41,497

12-12-18 62428] 1041121 60H 93,139 30,711

: 12-03-20 13430 10-11-21 13 20,180 6,750
HDFC BANK LTD-INE040A81034 16-03-20 21319| 100 21 32,590 11,219
1803-20 19223 10114 20' 31,046 11,823

180320 2883 ) 11-11-21 3 4.630 1,747

290519 7032 180122 4 9,478 2446

29-05-19 41| 180122 14 33,172 8,261

30-05-19 5352] 180122 3 7,108 1,756

26-06-19 17501 180122 10 23,604 6,104

26-06-19 15832] 110222 9 20,283 4452

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD- 02-07-15 16074 | 110222 9 20,283 4,209
INEO3DAM 027 29-57-19 1982 110222 7 15,176 3,794

13-03-20 6219 1022 3 6,761 542

16-03-20 11,868 | 110222 & 13,522 1,654

£9-04-20 11,926 110222 5 11,268 {658)

04-05-20 16817 10212 B 18,030 1,213
13-05-20 14165] 11-02-22 7 15,776 1611 |

05-08-20 25413 050821 4 32,062 6,650

MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LTI  03-08-20 12,707 | 02-02-22 20 9,641 {3,066)
INE34SL01012 160920 84| oz02:22 1 482 {342}
6-05-20 37099 | 03-02-22 45 22950 {14.149)|

INAVIN FLUORINE T=11-20 25393 | 14403-22 10 38263 12,971
20-10-18 22 130421 3 7402 5,193

28-10-18 7136 1604 1 247 1,735

P { INDUSTRIES LTD- 20-10-18 1419 160321 6 14,828 L0409
INES§03J01030 29-50-18 2209 30041 3 7,677 5468
13-11-18 4,153 | 30-04-21 5 12,795 8642

14-11-18 6707 ] 30-04-21 ) 20472 13,768




IPAGE INDLSTRIES LTI 06-03-19 23039 14-03-22 1 mﬁ' E8.G08
131118 35,891 10-11-21 34 79,845 13954
13-12-18 5741 101121 s 11,742 5948
13-12-18 2317] 151821 2 4838 2,521
13-12-18 Lise| 121121 1 2404 1246
13-12-18 1,159 2-11-H1 1 2365 1,206
13-12-18 1,159 231121 1 2,343 1,185
£3-12-18 2317 241121 2 4588 227
131218 toaze| 031221 9 19,831 2403
T LS TRIES LTD- (41218 17647 | 831221 15 13052 15405
14-01-19 4493 061211 4 8,841 4348
140119 2247) 07121 2 4414 2,167
16-03-20 6000 | 081221 4 8510 2,901
16-03-20 3604 | 0912211 2 4,458 1,4%
18-03-20 3046 081211 2 4498 1452
180320 13507 10-12-71 g 20,835 1,127
30-03-20 saee| 131221 3 9,427 4266
(09-04-20 2,704 13-12.21 %. 4,713 2009
[T RELAXO FOOTWEARS LTD- 050820 11,299 3140821 18 71,330 10,041
INE131BRO1939 16-05-20 4072 @-22 i) 6,434 3.363
SHREE CEMENTS LTD- 131118 15,071 | 050821 1 28,19 13,024 |
INEFTDANIDLS 05-08-19 20,210 (5-08-21 1 20047 8. 836
ISOLAR INDUSTRIES W'Di; LTD= 05-083-20 27,235 1i-11-2t 28 70.7-28 43,493
INE34IH01029 (05-08-20 8754 26-11-21 o 24,752 15,998
07-08-20 19272 | 27921 51 35,086 35,214
070820 95385 | 271021 24 51,012 44,174
10-08-20 16605 | 271021 4 8,535 8070
21-08-20 13051 27101 3h 6,401 {6,650)
24-08-20 13,222 27-10-21 3 6,401 6,820
SRF LTD-INEG4TABI010 60820 g56d| 271011 2 4,268 4297
26-08-20 4282 10-1121 I 2,134 2148
16-10-20 8.812 10-11-21 2 4,268 -4.544
191020 8857 101121 2 4,268 4,580
20.10-20 22440 10-11-21 5 10,670 -11,769
11-06-15 2568 | 03-1021 2 1578 230
13-06-19 11,616 | 031121 9 21,953 10,337
13-06-19 s2a4 ] 081121 6 14,877 7,133
SHREE CEMENTS LTD- 13-06-19 5163 | 030322 4 16,369 $.206
INEG70ADL015 14-06-19 5175| oz 4 10,369 5,193
050719 T.736 03-03-22 1 15,553 1.807
24-07-12 3266 03-403-22 k| T.I76 4,510
13-11-18 18,@ 10-11-21 21 51 996 33,127
201020 %.477] 01121 3 91,861 7384
21-10-20 3B250[ 101121 13 36,188 538
B i <= I I s 2
1t-2 18,1 -11-21 !
INE685A01028 p5-11-20 13,063{ 101120 3 13918 855
05-11-20 2613] 11121 I 2.826 214
VAIEHAV GLOBAL LTD- 28-12:20 16| 020222 16 7300 154
12-12-1%8 13175 14-02- 12 16 9308 1,933
14-1-1% 11,499 14-02-22 14 13,032 1,532
14-01-19 26284 15-02-22 32 295614 3,330
14-41-19 821 16-02-22 1 926 105
V“”L‘;fml:ﬁﬁff LT 05-03-t9 18868 [ 16:00-22 23 21,300 2432
05-03-19 128 | 140322 4 3,505 14
06-03-19 5750 | 14-03-22 7 629 542
05-08-20 17,022 290322 23 21,384 4262
16-09-20 27,42’? 20-3-22 37 34 4060 6973
Net Long term capita) gain




ANNEXURE L.2

Name of Scrip Porchase Date Parchase Price Daie of sale I::.i‘:f Sale Value Caps;:lalir:}.:i:rf:uss
AARTI INDUSTRIES L1 050820 02| 180621 3 3,570 1498
INE769A0 1020 05-08-20 1036 |  06-07-21 1 856 (180)
05-08.20 40395 ] 060721 39 13,005 (7,300)
APL APOLLO TUBES LTD. 041220 26534 060721 37 59,107 32,573
INE702C01027
ASTRAL POLY TECHNIK LTD. ] 050830 14,380 | 070721 s 30.736 16356
INEMGIO1046
BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD | 10.0631 Te82|  B072 58 1694 =
UNSEC RED NCB ISD 03 JUN
2021 MAT 03 JUN 2024-
INE216A08027
131120 20.182]  2o-10.21 ? 15,986 (156)
19-11-20 2,31) 021121 8 20.330 (802)
EICHER MOTORS LTD- 15-12-20 2487{ 021121 1 2,541 7
INEOS6A01021 15-12-20 12335 031121 5 12,576 241
15-12-20 14202|  os11-21 5 16,354 1,551
16-12-20 7412 os1121 3 8177 265
050820 0,005 | 140621 s 18.2% 7387
26-08-20 6631 | 140621 10 10,164 3,533
HAV;EN"E'“S gﬂ&l’m‘ 14-09-20 30876 ] 14-06-21 éol 60,986 21.110
14-10-20 39492 | 140621 56 56,920 17.428
16-12-20 42505 14-06-21 48 48,789 6,284
05-03-20 1741 060721 3 22.406 2213
06-08-20 96715 06072t 16 10864 1,159
T by L RANCE 07-08-20 10394 | 060721 | 17 11,543 1,148
heteb vl 15-09-20 38012f  06-07-21 64 43,454 5383
14-10-20 35,518 06-07-21 P 42,175 7.258
17-11-20 38757] 060721 60} 40738 1.982
METROPOLIS REALTHCARE 050820 A1z 0650721 T3 38,536 7.12%
LTD-
INEL121.01020
RADICO KHAITAN LTD. 10-0221 172671 261101 33 35.254 T7.987
INEQ44F01028
RELAXO FOOTWEARS LTD- 16.09.20 6,107 310821 5 10.670 1563
INE131B01039
13-08-20 2| 120430 : 1,500 SXp)
12-08-20 120514 19-0821 57 107,975 13,539
“Eme:EInNo?f;]‘;ﬂEs LTD- | 150820 ssaz7|  26-0421 2 50,699 4,728
13-08-20 21331 260421 10 19,500 1831
19-10-20 a2 260421 21 40.950 .5.223
05-08.20 16508 | 15-04.21 3 16.069 39
05-08-20 2762| 200421 3 23,091 1,671
S”‘”:gggfolﬁlﬁim 16-09-20 3328 200421 5 38,486 4842
16-10-20 43199 20.04.21 5 38,486 4713
18-11-20 32,298 20-04-21 4 30,780 -1.5310
13-10.21 T 101121 2 17,072 17.072
13-10:21 1 271221 4 9,384 9,384
SRF LTD-INEG47A01010 13-10-21 1 27122t 12 28,152 28,152
13-10-21 J srosa2 16 42,350 42.350
110221 3.055] 020222 7 3,198 757
VAIBHAY GLOBAL LTD- 28-12-20 asag| 150421 2 8 592 4,144
INE884A01027 28-12-20 839s| 150421 a 16,926 8031
28-12-20 20014] 220421 9 35.119 15,108

Net Short Term Capital Gains

2.43,954
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Popular Mega Motors (India)} Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{All amounts in INR millions)

3 Intangibles assets

Computer "

software Goodwill Total
Gross carrying value
Balance at 1 April 2020 .73 3.20 3.93
Additions/ransfers
Additions - - -
Disposal (.03 - (.03
Balance at 31 March 2021 0.70 3.20 3.90
Ealance at 1 April 2021 0.70 3.20 3.90
Additionsftransfers
Additions 027 - 0.27
Disposal : 0.03 - 0.03
Balanee at 31 March 2022 .94 3.20 4.14
Accumulated amprtisation
Balance at 1 April 2020 0.48 3.20 3.68
Amortisation for the year 0.08 - 0.08
Disposal 0.03 - 0.03
Balance at 31 March 2021 0.53 3.20 3.73
Balance at 1 April 2021 0.53 3.20 3.73
Amortisation for the year _ .17 - 017
Disposal G.03 - (.03
Balance at 31 March 2022 .66 3.20 3.86
Carrying amounis {net)
At 31 March 2022 0.27 - 0.27
At 31 March 2021 0.17 - 0.17




Popular Mega Motors (India} Private Limited
Noxes to the financial statements (coutinwed)
(Al amounts in INR millions)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
4 Twvestments ’
Nos-current investments, uaguoted
Investiments in Equity shares at FVIPL
LOPINOING 1 ECH J0IUHNS FTIVAIE LiMiea
9600 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (9600 equity shares of Rs. 10 each ) -
Acquired by conversion of preference shares 2.40 2 40
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments (2.40) (2.40)
Investrent in subsidiaries
Vision Motors Private Limited
1,46,76,666 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
(1,46,76,666 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 24470 244,70
MNom Current Investmenis, Uuoted
Invesiments in Quoted Equity Instruments {valued at FMV), fully paid up 20.31 17.60
Investment in Mutual Fund (valued at FMV} 16.95 14.40
281.96 276.70
Other financial assets
Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Rent and other deposits 56.94 49.26
56.94 49.26
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Guarantee Commisssion receivable 0.14 0.20
Interest receivable 0.33 022
0.48 0.42
Oiher assets
Non-current
Considered good -unsecired
Prepayments 710 8.51
Disputed taxes 385 5.59
Balance with Statutory Authorities 6.64 .12
Advances for capital goods 3.40 0.83
Gratuity ( Excess of Assst aver provision) - .14
p ] ] 1518
Currest
Considered pood unsecurad
Prepayments 6,73 7.56
Advance to stafl’ 0.06 0.07
Other receivable 12.16 5.84
18.95 13.47
Imventories
{Valued at lower of cost and realisable valug)
New vehicles 275,63 298.43
Used Vehicles 5.80 187
Spares and Accessories 121.98 87.53
403.41 387.83
Less: Provision for obsolete stock 7.52 3.35
395.89 384,48
Ntock in Lransit
Goods in Transit - Vehicle 669.15 804.74
Goods in Transit- Spare 16.58 10.95
1,200.17

1,081.62

-



k-

10

Trade receivables

Current

Considered good -Secared _
o, -a F1 m -{.‘ 4

Which have significant increase in Credit Risk 589 21.81
Credit impaired 18.30 11.13
. Less: Allowancs tor expected credit Loss 18.3¢ 11.13
Others 803.70 451.18
309.59 472.9%
Net trade receivables 809,50 472.99
Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31s¢ March 2022
Paticulars Owstanding fer following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 € months - | More than 3
months year 1-2 years 2.3 years Vears Total
1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 803.70 - - B 803.70
Jii)Undisputed Trade Recaivables — which have significant increase in credit risk 5.89 549
iifpUnglisputed Trade Receivables — aredit impairexd 5.0 6.82 5.59 18.30
$03.70 11.78 6.82 559 §27.90
As at 31st March 2021
[Particulars Quistanding for foilowing periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months ~ 1 More than 3
tvoniths ye&E 1-2 years 2-3years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered pood 451.18 - 45118
il JUndisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant inerease in 12.57 9.4 2181
i) Undispined Trade Receivables — oredit impaired - - 600 5.13 11.13
. 463,75 924 600 5.13 - 484.12
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks
« I CUFTENA CCOMIILS 36.08 74.53
- im Cash Credit Accounts 2062 18.60
Cash en hand 3718 1.65
Uheques m Hand 0.51 0.62
Cash and cash eqmivalents in balance sheet 60.99 97.71
Bank balamres
Deposit with Maturity more than three months 317 494
517 494




120TE0° 1§ U0 5Y

CTOT LG 1§ uo sy

R ————————————————— "
TGS — 99 AVi10.LE zv)
- - - iZ0 666'¢ [47 ol piTj suenuadng anuasy
- - - £7°0 £’y €< 01 PY7 4SaunLy ewerpul
- - - LT POR'T 96 T Pi7] BIpLl] SANSOPU TBOS
- - - £ED rl& 19¢ Z P17 $¥N1 Of|ody T1dv
el 61T 66 X4 ] 99¢'C 901 01 Py SI123URUT | SBARY
Ri ¢ 900 | 6LE 1£°0 1+6 Lt {H P17 SaBdzIasag UNBA
YAl LE8't 9 S0 Pit 8¢ H P RQo]0) AEYGIEA
910 1P5'T ¥o - - - 5 P SEdINaIBULBY AL
ET0 eyl stl 1£°0 9¢<'c 1 | DI AURQWID) VRl |
870 LOK'E [§ 680 8L9'C ! 01 P 4345
P 0 SLY6L 8 610 £6G'EL 8 01 p17] Spuawa]) FUYE
el £00'T S - - - 0l PI7] SSLISNPU] 3R
174 9LE 08 L 9z’ c6l'cy G 0i D] S9MIShpU] AREd |
LT 0sL°C 101 6L0 80y 86 < P17 SBUGHDUNRAUL JULION ] WIABK
i ayl] Eandl 51 (0¢'D 6if] 051 01 P17 Aurdwio?) duesnsy] 239030 PIEGUIoT 126]
170 1£4'2 $8 - - - 1 P17 Jasapun) URISHpuig
- TR porl 881 - - - [ PV yued 2Pt
0¢ 08y L6 £70 FELL 561 j P EB1pY] S|I3AEH
iU (3 sey T 0 Ly L0s [ pi] ey eawing
+2 0 0L9°t 59 ol s L9 F4 1’| BIPY) SAB0)OKLPI ], UOKL]
6l 0 0£9's 6L $E0 vOr 't 6L Z PI{ S3LI0IEI0QE ] SINA
070 1p¢ 9LE 300 TS o1 | P17 BIp) IngeQ)
$C0 SGL 662 120 0L 661 ] P €1pu) Snneq 1Pa1ag
Lo 809 6 £¢ 90 TS0 LI iz S Py AeduL] fereg!
£ 6rl's [ 7<0 65TL 1L 7 17 sourin g [eley
Y 9ee’| |42 RE0 912’1 50¢ ol PI] Jueg HDURULY [[BIIS Ny
1T 0 LIl 5L 950 9<6 vLE c P17 SLBNPU] ey
SUOHRIA AN U1 9NjEA| (G upy nu ) /83|  swemjoonhptia MNT uD) dmeA[2 up) wu.)y/ el SHUR J0 O Ad HIAMO0HD T¥
1207 00'LE U0 8¥ TT07°F0° 1€ U0 5Y siaFeuTyy
YsV Aq padenely -suamnasu] Aunby pajonb ul spmaaisaau]
U .
0 sI'0 {Iv) 1V.LOL _
000 000’ 010 noo [T £L9 313 punj [EMAN BIpU] UGN
e b < PEL6S ¥2'0 SES veL'et —_ Xunb3by paynuy 20wdg EiR)
UNUNIYAQ
paizeepy -syoawnasuy Aunbg parond w s)puaupsaang (I)v
SuonIy HNL UD IM[EA] (o) uu )/ HEY|  saun jo on s HNI 0D MEA[2 UD WU} / JIEH SIUN JO ON

PHONQ) -SIURLIFIAUL JUATIND) UON] JO IEIIQ




a4 969 £€T - 0l P 09 Souvins® D3 H
ac’0 080°§ 61 - ] P17 BLpU] S[|aAB]
620 - 0.8t 03 820 1HEY §9 z T B1pu] S3B00uYd3 ] WRIg
610 $04 ive Lo 00L A T4 I P17 RIpU| SRy 013G
ST - 8996 9z 6L 0 Z50°L1 [ S Pl aaE%leﬂ
080, 6¥1°¢ 6% 1+0 6SL'L 9% z P17 souRU A Rleg

{6 - 97T’ [is4 820 orz'l (¥4 0Y P17 yurg 20uew [[Blg 0y
T L1971 £h1 920 TEWT izl [ Pr] UYL Ajod [BNSY

..mm,a. ' [or'1 6E7 LE0 Fl6 POb z P s3gny, ofjody 1dY
£ g5ty £t L70 6571 ST 0l PIT BIPU 5144V
Lo alv'e €11 670 995'T €11 0l 777 SRIOLEL ] SeARY
20 Lig'l <8l 1€'0 [T 9§ ¢ P SaLIyshPUT TMRY

[suomity ANTUI) 2M[EA] (2 Up) Bu 7 18Y[  snom jo -op Jdpy N vI) angsA [ U)) NU /e SHUN JO "0\, Ad O1T04LHOd STLLIN:1LEOJd0 DONIDYIWE *)

1Z02-€0-1€ U0 SY | | TLOT-£0-1€ WO SV

P T

&0°9 itL V101 ()
- - - 810 LEGT LR z P17 213 [E3Y] 510G
- N - 610 11LE vt (4 1] 21py] S2IT0[0UYII ] UeNI(]
- - - Tz'0 666°C gy 0l PI] sURWIRANg anusay
- - - 870 609 80t 01 PY] STUBEE] UOISIAL] MTH BUDY
FOO i¥S'T ¢ 670 9647 Z0| 5 P17 S[ednnactuneyd W0,
co L88°1 bl L0 098" 901 [ P17 fuedwio’y uel ).
570 AL Bt LD 65L'¢ 501 1 Pri sodaag Aduensuo)) e
L0 CLP'BL 6 610 £66°E7 8 ol P17 S1UaWY) 21§
40 £00°C $Z1 LED FL9°2 6E| 0l Pi'] SALISIpU| 30UENY
8170 G181} 66 - - I Ui saLashpu] AP
LT0 9L 0E & 6£°0 f6l'¢Y 6 0l P17 SoUnsNpu] 9984
£€°0 §6TT it ¥E0 1787 171 0 P} Satnsnpyy | o
820 pL L5l 870 Syl P s P} Xues] BIpUIYRY HE10
670 050 TLT 150 PS1°L Tit 1 PI] Bipu] Sjl2aRH
120 #09'T 18 - - - I 1] SINOJ JayNg
LED 0Lyt 101 SEQ For't 08 z PI1 SSUOIEIOGE ) SIAIC
Zz0 1+ Olt 900 LES [l [ P17 BIpup Inge()|
9¢°0 65¢ B o R12 ¥8¢ ] 0 30UBUI] PUY JUSLNSIAU] WR[EPURLLZION))
120 BTHE ' - - - 1 P SAaLASNpU] BIUUBHIG
oF'0 899'6 1t 9b'0 ZSU°LI LT < pIT Adasulg leleq
iro br1'S i8 £5°0 (X742 £L T pyr] dueul | [eleg
L8O LT44l] 862 610 9T’ l 01t 0l PIT Uiy 3URUL{ [RUS NY]
0£0 £19'] 81 0 £20'C 651 i PrINIusa] Ajed JRsY
(T4 LES'T £6 6T THO'L £6 1 P Sluied uBRIsy
$1°0 10p'] 01l ot'n ¥16 irp T piT s3qn L ejody 1dY
600 L1€°1 | f44 1£°0 956 97t & PI] SANSnpU] ey
SUOIEIIV 1N B 9N A| (2 01) Wu,) / 3€)  SHUA Jo "ON PINIA NI UT) S0[BA [ W) Uy / ey SHUN JO “oN Ad D170 04 HIINAHITHING NVIANI "8
1T0TE0°1£ uo sy | | TZOT L0 I o 8Y



£6'91 {ATAlT 18 DAN[EAT PURT JENINY 8 JUSULSIALY
€0 ooy I IVIOL
8¢ 0 SIO'698'67 60 S20'698°6Z 1561 0-92y punj dey) pip % 8w eporeg
660 100'$8666 $6266 0y oy pun 9[2k)) ssausnyg epolg
wnowy spun Junouy U] AWN T
1Z07°€0° 1§ YO SY TTOTEQ 1 o 5Y )

SAMO|[OF 5B 51 | Z(T L€ YW pUe ZZ0T "1 YR U0 SE puny [erunid Pl saouweq ),

PUNJ [BNIN Ty U SHIBISIAU] JO PR ¢

T
: 951 Ie10L 9r's1 IR0 L

o $00°C LLLITYT 9L LLENZITL 16'¢61 puny [eniniy VIV (SEIOMLLTING

. ; 177 0 bLY LLE'S L5 BLYLLS'S ££°201 yuwolry sEn2ey pung de) jews |8S 871 IONOOTIN
A P 9Tr'g IPTRLY'6F - - P B 15U WS pung [emnpy 189S 6NV 1 0H00ZAN]
o T Z5) i 601 +6T 81 oF'1 601 #6781 1£9L deoninyy WNUZeR punj [enny 198 22 L0N00TINI
. o71¢ L16'810'09 79°¢C L16'810°09 6709 pun { feninjy {dS 081 10M00TINI

TELD LLOSLE'TY 657 109 161°87 8L v4 HLAMOUD - ANNA V)Y TTYIWS VIONT NOddIN SEAHTEAFOZINI

628 | LOTEIS DL - - punj ey L¥] PSTI10ML 164N

91’1 §9L¥ET 0T 0LT FELO10'8E g1 1L {Urld JeN3oy ) Yimory-puny Aunhy 3udiauyg Yeloy 6511 0L 14N

110 S48 0L - - pun | [Emnly JHSH TAV 107198 CIN]

POl Y1 L1s9T rT 6EOBYES LYt YIwoany - puny diysang sy HOFLHNOFRANI

sSuuy {suoyi A HNE UL a0je s SHul AVN . RNNIE
T RT0TE0 1§ U0 SY _ TZ0TC0 1€ 10 5V ~RNNIRd
w__rpe__bh SR8 |707 .._ m. 80.—3—2 ﬂﬂa NNON J H YRRy ud s¥ punj -w_._-:_._._ -___ -32— SIIURRG LR
Pun§ ey UL SHURUISIAEY JO SHEIN(] £
el (O+g+v)dn pred Ang ‘(AN JB pamEa) sunnaisu) Annb7y payond) i sjunmIsasn]
— T
LES - - £7'9 IVLOL (D)

- 520 §9ET 901 ol PI'] BLPU] qEIA[04

N 170 FEE'P bt 0l 1] SA0IAIDS PSRRI |

- 020 $6¢'1 Pl ) P} 1emyg Ble(

- 610 I80'F it T P17 [BUODEILIRIU) BuLlonj] UIABN

- 1o 065 6l z I 5qe7] snine
110 900°1 691 810 1¥6 £ a1 DIl S93RIIATY UREA
050 £ER'E ii Zi0 Pif PEL 1 PYT 184010 ABUGIRA
610 8L7°1 9¢1 i) #08'Z L] T P17 Satnsnpll] Jejos;
§10 LLBL 61 - 0l PY'1 BIpU] JOURS
610 kL8 $12 070 §90'[ 581 z I SiEaAnn0.] OXE[Y,
610 [9¢ e 320 L88 11§ 0l P17 UENEY] 00lpRY
120 9££°08 2 QE0 £61'EY L ol PY] seursnpuf 232 ]
T70 £6T'T 96 LT0 178'C 96 o PV sansnpul 1 d
9t0 12 ¢ <l 120 LEO'T 701 0l P17 amxieat] stedonay




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

As #t As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
11 Share capital “umber of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Authorised
Equity shares T0,00.000 70.00 70,00,000 70.00
Add: issued during the year - - - -

70,00,000 70.00 70,060,000 70.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Equity shares 69939635 69 44 69.43.963 65.44
Add: issued during the year - - - -

69,453,963 69.44 69,43,963 69.44

2} Reconcilation of shares outstanding at the beginning snd at the end of the reperting period
Equity shares of INR. 10 each fully paid-up

At the beginning ol the year (9.43.963 69 44 6%.43.963 65.44

Add: Issued during the year being Rights kssue - - - -

At the end of the year 64,43.963 69.44 69.43,963 69.44
b} Details of Share holders holding more than 5%

shares of the Company Namber of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding

Popular Yehicle and Services Limited 62.43,962 100% 69.43.962 100%

€) Shares held by promoters af the end of the year

1) Change in Promoters holding during the year (%) NI -
2) Details of Promoters shareholding As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No.of Shares % of Total Shares No.of Shares % of Total Shares
Naveen Phulip (held as nominee of Popular Vehicles | 0% i %
and Services Limued)
Total 1 1




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{All amounts in INR millions)

As al As at
31 March 2022 31 March
12 Berrowings
Non-current
Secured
Term loans from banks 62.81 5992
Vehicle loans rom Financial Institutions 027 13.77
93.07 73.68
Current '
Secured
Short term loan from banks 739,22 703.01
Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks 23.06 7.90
Short term loan from financial institution 190.72 170.13
Current Maturities of long term borrowings 52.23 3246
Linsecured
Short term loan from financial institution - 18.76
1,005.24 93227
L ]

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

]

h)

»

k)

Secured bank boans

Overdraft facilities from banks carry interest ranging between 7.30% - 8.25% computed on a monthly basis on the actual amount
vtilised and are repuyable on demand. These arc secured by pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of stock and book debts

Term loan from Kolak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by first charge on all existing and future current assests / movable
Fixed Assets of thc company which are financed by the bunk. Collateral security by way of equitable mortgage of Immovable
properties of the Kuttukkaran Trading Ventures, Kuttukkaran Homes LLP, Personal Guarantee of the directors and promoter
directors of the holding company. The loan is repayable in monthly installments ranging from 2 to 22 installments from the date
commencing from 01.04.2022

Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation of the Vehicle financed and personal guarantee of the directors of the company. The
loan is repayable in monthly installments ranging from | to 31 instaliments from the date commencing from 01.04.2022

Short term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is secured by first charge onall existing and future current assests / movable
Fixed Assets of the company which are financed by the bunk, Collateral securits by way of equitable morgage of Immovable
properties of’ the Kuttukkaran Trading Ventures. Kuttukkaran Homes LLP. Personal Guarantee of the directors and promoter
directors of the holding company.

Short Term Loan from Yes Bank Limited is secured by lein of boeked vehick and personal guaramiee of direciors of the
company.

Shert term Loan from Indusind Bank Limited is secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles financed by them. receivables
arising therefrom, personal guarantee of directers of the company and corporate guarantee of Popular Vehicles and Services
Limited.

Short term Loan from DBS Bank Limited s seeured by Fiest charge by way of hypothecation of vehicles und receivables
financed by them and personal guaramee of Direclors.

Short term L.oan from Axis Bank Limited is secured by First charge by way of hypothecation of Current Assels financed by them

Short Term Loan (rom State Bank of India is sceured by tirst charge by way of hypothecation of the stock and receivables of
vehicles financed by them including the advance remittance 1 [ata Motors Limiled out of the funds released by them, persenal
guarantee of directors of the company and Promoter directors of the holding company and Corporate guarantee of Popular
Vehicles and Services Limited.

Short Term Loan from [CIC! Bank Limited is secured by wuy of hypothecation of stock and receivables in respect of
commercial vehiclcs financed by the bank and Personal guaranee of director of the company.

Short Term Loan from Bank of Baroda is secured by way of hapothecation of stock and receivables in respect of commercial
vehicles financed by the bank and corporate guarantey of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited.




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{All amounts in INR millions)

m}

n)

o)

Short Term Loan trom Standard Chartered Bank is securcd by way of hypothecation of stk und
receivables in respect of cammercial vehicles financed by the bank and corporate guarantee of Popular
Vehicles and Services Limited and personal guarantee of director of the company

Loan from Tata Capitul Finaneiat Services Limited and LATA Motors Financial Submions Limited is
secured by first charge oo present and future stocks fimanced by them. the personal gusrantee of (he
Directors of 1the company and Promoter directors of the holding company.

The Unsecured Trade advances trom Banks and NBFCs are gauranteed by the personal puaruntee of
the Directors.

Emergency Credit Line |Luans Availed

1} State Bank Of india

The facility ranks with second charge on the stock financed and receivables of the company including
the advance remittances made to Tata Motors Limited ow of Funds released from e-DF5 limir . [00%
puaraatee coverage from  MNatienal Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Lid (NCGTC) on the
outstanding amount for the credit facility provided under the scheme Principal moratorium of 12
months and principal repayinent of Rs.3.91.666/- for 47 months and final installment of Rs.3.91 698/,
Interest rate of 6 months MCLR <100 bps, effective rate being 7.954%,

2] Axis Bank Ltd

The facility is secured by extension of charge on primary securities available for existing fucilities on a
second ranking basis. 100% guarantce coverage from National Credit Guarantce Trustec Company
I.td (NCGTC) on the outstanding amount for the credil faciliny pravided under the scheme Principal 1o
be repaid in 36 cquad monthly principal instalments post moratorium period of 12 months from the daie
of dishursement (33 instalments ¢ Rs 291667+ and firal ome momh o Rs 291.6585:). The interest on
ioan is 3M MCLR-1.5%, . puyable at monthl intervals.

a}Bank Of Baroda

The facility ranks with first charge on assets financed under the scheme. second charpe with existing
credit facilities in ferms of cashflows(including repayments ) and seeurity. 100% guarantee coverage
from National Credit Guaramee Trustee Company Ltd {(NCGTC) on the outstanding amount for the
credit facility provided under the scheme . Repaviment in 48 monthly installments of Rs.3, 12.000/-
commencing 12 months atler date of first dishursement. lmterest s payable during the moratorivm
period. Applicable rawe as per scheme: BRLLR- 19 poawith monthly rests.

4]katak Mahinda Bank Limited

The tacility ranks with first charge on assets financed under the scheme, second charge with exisiing
credit facilities in terms of cashflows(including repayments ¥ and security. 100% guaraniee coveruye
from National Credit Guaramee Trustez Company 1.td (NCGTC) on the owstanding amaunt lor the
credit facility provided under the scheme . Repasment in 4% monthly installments of Rx.3.02.100/-
commencing 12 months afier dite af first disbursement. Interest s payable during. 1he moritorium
period. Applicable rate us per scheme: MULR +19 . sith monthiy rests,




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{(All amounts and number of shares in Indian rupees million)

12 Borrowings (continued...)
A Statement of details of current and non-current borrowings,

Nature of borrowing As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non-current, secured
Term loans from banks 122.19 78.97

Vehicle loans from financial institutions 23.11 27.18

Current, secured

Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks 23.06 7.90
Short term loan from banks 73022 703.01
Short term loan from financial institutions 190.72 170.13

Current, unsecured
Short term loans from financial institutions - 18.76

1,098.32 1,005.95

For Security terms of the above borrowings. please refer Note 13
The balance includes current maturitics of long -term borrowings
The borrowings from banks / financial institutions carry interest rates from 8.1% to 9.75% per annum



Popular Mega Motors (India} Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued}
{All amounts in INR millions)

13

14

Asat As at
31 March 3t March
Other financial abiltics
Current
[nterest decrued but not due on borrowings .24 L]0
Corporate Guarantce Commission payable .04 3.47
0.88 4.57
Provisions
Non-current
Provisien for emploves henefins
Net defined benefit liabiliy - Gratuity 523 -
Compensaled absences 7.87 H.93
12.82 6,93
Currem
Provision for employee benefits
Compensated absences 2.24 2.03
2.24 2405
Ocher liabilities
Current
CSR Liabilin 1.60 .62
Contract liabilities 222.05 270.77
Advance from vendors for rebates 240 376
VAT on warranty 38.90 3891
Statutory duey pavabies 32402 18.(%
Other liabilities 2742 24.22
331.70 38346

The comract liabilities primarily refae to the advance reeeived lrom the customers tor the sale of
vehicles. This will be recognised as revenue as and when the Compam meet the perlormance




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts [n INR millions})

16

Trade payables

Ouistanding dues to Micro Small and Medium 342 0.60
Enterprises

Qutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro 184.72 143.99

Smali and Medium Enterprises — -
188.15 144.59
e —— E - ]

Trade payable ageing schedule

As at J1st March 2022

Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than
3 years

Particutars Outstanding for following periads from due date of payment

TOTAL

i)MSME 34z -
YOtbers 177.46 5.66 1.44
iii)Disputed Dues-MSME - -
iviDisputed Dues-Others - -
v)Unbilled dues - -

0.16

3.42
184.72

180.88 5.66 1.44

0.16

188.15

As at 31st March 2021

Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than ?

Particulars Ourstanding for following periods from due date of pavment

TOTAL

IMSME Q.60 -
iiyOthers 143.69 0.06 0.24
ifi}Dispwied Dues-MSME - - -
ivIDisputed Dues-Cthers - - .
vjUnbilled dues

0.60
143.99

144.2% .06 0.24

144.59

All trade payables are 'current,
Disclosures as required under the Micro. Small and Medium Enierprises Developrient Act, 2006 ("the

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any 342 -
supplier as at the end of the year

The interest due on the principal remaining . .
outstanding as at the end of the vear

The amount of interest paid under the Act. ulong
with the amounts of the payment made beyond
the appointed day during the year

The amount of interest due and pavable for the

perind of delay in making payment {which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day during . .
the year) buwt withowt adding the interest

specified under the Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of the year

The amount of further interest remaining duc
and payable even in the succeeding vears, unul
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid w0 the small enterprise. for the
purpose of disallowance as a  deductible
expenditure under the Act




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued}
(Adl amounts and number of shares in Indian rupees million)

17 Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases’ with the date of initial application being April 1,2018 for the limited purpose
of compilation of restated financia! statements, Ind AS replaces Ind AS 19 - Leases and related interpretation and guidance,
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified restrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of
initial application is recognised in the retained earnings at April 1. 2018.

Following are the changes in the carrying value ot'right of use assets

Particulars Asat 31.03.2022( Asat 31.03.2021
Balance as at 1st April 299.91 346.13
Add: Additions 41.01 2027
Less: Reversal of ROUJ asset due 10 cancellation of lease agreemeni 7.50 13.94
Less: Depreciation 62.85 61.55
Closing Balance 270.57 299.91

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU asset is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

The foltowing is the breakup of current and non-current lease liabilities

Farticulars Asat 31.03.2022]  Asat 31.03.2021
Current lease liabititics 55.03 117.48
Non~-current lease liabilities 31947 283.9]
Total 374,20 401.39

The lb]]owing is the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars As at 31.03.2022|  As at 31.03.2021
Balance as at Ist April 401.39 440.61
Add:Additions 41.01 2927
Add: Finance Cost accrued during the period as per IND AS L6 37.99 39.04
Less: Lease liability for the period as per rent agreement 93.90 91.83
Less: Reversal of liability due to cancellation of iease agreement 12.30 15.71
Closing Balance 374.20 401.39

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022 on an

Particulars As at 31.03.2022|  As a¢ 31.03.2021
Less than one year 92.37 35.53
One 10 five years 335.13 352.80
More than five years 95.23 136.34
Total 522.72 564.67




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statemenis (continued)
{All amounts in INR millions)

18 Revenue from operations
Saie of products

Year Ended
31 March 2022

Yesr Ended
31 March 2021

Sales of New Vehicles 8.453.01 3.878.22
Sales Spares And Accessories 554.04 32949
Sales of used Vehicles 118.39 5141
Other operating revenues
Income from schemes and incentives 557.28 44147
Finance and insurance commission 16.38 11.48
Labour income 404.49 296.95
16,103.59 7,208.96
Reconciliation of revenue from sak of products and services
Gross revenue 9,7712.59 7,010.60
Less: Discount allowed 242 66 254.59
9é29.93 6,756.01

{A) Disaggrezate of revenue information

The table below presents disaggregated revemue from contracts with customers for the below years ended by offerings
and coniract type. The Group belive that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature,amount,timing and uncertainity
of our revenues and cash flows are effected by industry,market and other economic factors

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2022 3 Marck 2021

Revenue by nuture

Commereial Vehicles $,529.93 6,7560.02

Others 573.66 45295
10,103.59 7&8;.9_6

Revenue by contract type

Fixed Price 10,103.59 7.208.96
10,103.59 7,208.96

{B)Contract balances

The following table provides information about trade receivables and contract liabilities from contract with custe

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Trade receivables B09.50 472.99
Contract liabilities 222.05 270.77

( C) Transuction price allecated to remaining performance obligation

The following table includes revenue expected to be recognised in the future related to performance obligations that are

unsatisfied (er partially satisfied) at the reporing date.

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2022 3 March 2021

Within 1 year 22208 270.77
1-3 year - -
Morethan 3 years - -
222.05 270,77

Clesing balance




Popular Mega Motors (India) Privste Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

19

20

21

11

3

Other income

Interest income on bank deposits

Interest Income on Rent Deposits {Notional)
[nterest Income -Others

Interest on income ax refund

Lease Liabilty Written Back

Lease Rent Concession

Net change in fair value of financial asset
Credit balances written back

Gain an sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Gain on sale of investment (net)
Miscellarneous income

Commission an [nter corporate Guarantee
Dividend [ncome

Purchases of stock-in-trade
New Vehicles

Used Vehicles -

Spare And Accessories

Change in inventories of stock-in-trade

Opening stock
Closing stock

Employee benefits expense

Salanes and allowances

Remuncration to Director

Cortribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity

Staff recruitmen

StalT welfare expense

Finance cost

Interest on bank borrowings

Commission on Inter corporate Guarantee
Enterest on Lease Liabilily

Interest expense- Others

Year Ended
31 March 2022

Year Ended
31 March 2021

127 1.70
2,07 2.43
6.64 3.14
0.80 -
4.79 1.76
6.85 19.27
4.46 14.03
9.05 3.67
2.10 22.16
211 -
5.99 6.21
0.75 0.18
0.08 0.05
46.94 79.61
7,883.57 5.874.96
120.96 49,11
622.59 481.94
8,627.12 6,406.01
38448 116,36
395.89 384.48
(11.41) (268.12)
375.68 250.96
741 6.42
27.83 25.30
1.56 10.22
1.75 0.53
14.62 9,79
434.85 343,21
65.17 4545
3.31 2.9
37.99 39.04
- 0.44
106.46 $7.83




Fopular Mega Motors {(India) Private Limited
Notes (o the financial statements {continued)

(All amounts in INR millions. cxcept share data and where otherwise stated)

14 Depreciation and amortisation expease
Depreeiation on property, plant and ¢quipment

Amorlisation on imangible assets

Amortisation on Right of Use { ROU) Asset

Other expenses
Transportation charges

Rem

Advertising and promational
Lomsumahles

Poseer, water and tuel

Repairs and maintenance - others
Work Charges

Pre delivery inspection charges
Insurance

Communication

Printing & Stationen

Discount Others

Rates and taxes

Legal. professkmal and other consultancy

Travelling and convevarce
Housekeeping ad security
Provision for Doubitul debis
Corporate Soctal Responsiblin,
General Expetees

Bad debts written oft’

Bank Charges

Loss onsale of Investment

Year Ended
31 March 2022

Year Ended
31 March 2021

3254 4970
017 (.08
64.89 6394
97.60 113.71
14.01 12,008
14.89 y.47
2520 18.06
338 1546
.36 (Y9
21.6] 13,24
RINT 26.67
150 16,94
B.64 Jgis
13.29 1113
4.70 3da
32,29 25459
566 1.08
R.05 5.55
18.31 9,51
2063 1950
717 W73
224 120
1.69 +.83

- .24
2.06 .54

- 1.57
T49.12 45901




Popular Mega Motors {India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (¢ontinued)

(All amounts in INR miliions, except share data and where otherwise slated)

26

A Income taxes
Income tax assets/{liability)

Year Ended
31 March 2022

Year Ended
31 March 2021

Income tax assets 12,63 {2.09)
Net income tax assets/(liability) at the end 12.63 2.09)
B Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Deferred income tax assets
Trade reccivables 4.61 180
Provision for gratuin 1.32 -
Deduction under section 3500 0. 0.02
Impact of IndAS 116 26,08 23,54
Total deferved income tax assets 207 28.36
Deferred income tax ligbilities
Property. plant and equipment and computer software 4.02 9.86
Provision for gratuity - 103
Total deferred income tax liabilities 4.02 9.849
Deferred income tax assets after set off (Refer Note below) 27.99 18,47

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offser wherever the management has a

legally enforeeable

right 10 set off current tax assets against current fax liabilitics and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

In sssessing the realizabilin ol deferred tas assets. the management considers the extent w which. it is probable tha
the deferred tan asset will be realized. The ultimate realization of delerred tux assels is dependent upon the generation
of future taxable prolits during the periods in which those tempozary differences and Lax loss carry-fors ards become
deductible. Deferred tax asset in respect of unused tax have nol been recognized on account of historical losses and
unfavourable cashflow for a prolonged period by the Company.

Year Ended Year Ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Income tax expense / | benefits )

Current 1ax 36.05 37.60
Deforred tax 9.05 7.95
Income tax cxpense 45.10 45.55
Incoeme tax expense tor the vear reconciled to the geCounting profit:
Prafit before tax 146.78 146,92
locome tax expense

- Current Tax 36,08 37.60

- Deferred Tax 4.05 795
Proft after tax 11478 131,35
Income fax rate on nermal income 15 168% 23 tok%,
[ncome tax expense 36.RR 36.08
Admissible expemes -11.23 1630
inadmissible Expenses 12,54 18.70)
lnd AS Adjustmenis 2.3 -1.78
Short Term Capital Giain 0.04 0.001
Inceme tax expense recognised in profit or loss 35 04 37,60
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Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continyed)
(All amounts in INR millions, except share data and where otherwise stated)

27 Contingent liabilities and commitments

; As at

Particulary 31 Maren 2022 31 March 2031
Continpent lia bilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
Central Excise 3.03 3.03
KVAT 15.98 28.33
Income tax 13.51 12.09
Guarantee issued by bank on behalf of the company for which counter guarantee has i
been issued by the company 407 1525
Corporate guarantees 660.60 170.00
Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining (o b¢ executed on capital account {net of
advances) and not provided for. 2.00 10.20

28 Farpings/(loss) per share

A. Basic earnings/(loss) per share

The caleulation of profit/loss attributable to equity share holders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

for the purpose of basic ¢arnings per share calculaitons are as follows:

i) Net profit/(loss) attributable to Equity share holders (basic)

Particulars Asat As at

31 March 2022| 31 March 2021

(Loss)/profit for the year, attributable to the equity share holders 118.37 114.26
ii) Weighted average number of equity shares (basic)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Earnings / (loss) per share, basic

Opening balance {Refer note 11) 69.43,963 00 69,43,963.00

Effect of fresh issue of shares - .

Weighted average number of equity shates of INR 10 each for the year 69,43,963.00 69,43,963.00
17.05 16.45

B. Diluted earnings/(ioss) per share

The calculation of profit/loss attributable to equity share hotders and weighted average number of equity shares owtstanding,

after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares is as follows:

i) Net profit/(loss) attributable to equity share holders (diluted}

Pariiculars As at As at
31 March 2022| 31 March 2021
Net profit{loss) for the year, attributable to the equity share holders 118.37 114.26
Net loss for the year, attributable to the equity share holders 118.37 114.26
ii} Weighted average number of equity shares {dilute)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022| 31 March 2021
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year (basic) 69,43,963 .00 69,43,963.00
Effect of fresh issue of shares - -
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each for the year (dituted) 69,43,963.00 69,43,963.00
Earnings / (loss) per share, basic 17.05 16.45
29 Auditers’ remuneration {included under legal and professional charges, net of service (ax)
Particulars As at As ut
31 March 2022| 31 March 2021
Statutory audit 0.60 0.52
Other matters 0.08 0.09
0.68 0.61
{
.'\I\
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Popular Mega Motors (lndia) Private Limited
Notes to the financis! statements (continned)
(AN amours in INR 1n millions)

1il) Liquidiry eisk
Liguidityyrisk 15 the risk thai the Company wall encounter diticulty in meetng ihe shhgations asocated with its financial liabilities (hat are setiled by delivering
cash or another tinancial asset. The Company's approach W numging bguidin s o ensure. as far as possible. that it will always have sufficient liquidity 10 meet 1ts
liabilities when due. under both notmal and stressed conditns, without incurmning unacceplable losses or nisking damage to the Compay's reputation. The Company
believes that the working capital 1s sutficient to meet its carrent requirenients Accardingly. no ligmdiny risk s perceived.
The table below provides details repgarding the undiscounied vontractual maturitics of significant linancial liabilitics as of 31 March 2022:

30

iv)

Parficulars Payable within | More than 1 " Total

1 year YEAX
Trade payables 188.15 - 188,15
Borrowings # 1,305.24 3.07 1.098.32
Lease labilities 3503 31997 37420
Other financial habilities (.88 - 088
The table below provides details regarding the undiscounted contractust matunues of signiticant Nikicial {iabilities as of 31 March 2021
Particulars Payable within | More than | Total

1 vear year
Trade payables 65.68 - 65.68
Borrowings # 83227 73 68 1.005.95
Lease lialities 117.48 283.91 401.39
Other financial Tiabilities 457 - 4.57

# Represents barrowings { shurl term and Jong term) and current maturities of long erm borrowings ncluded in other current financial

Financial Instruments- Fair valites and risk managemient (continued}

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the farr value of fiture cash Nows of'a financial instrurmen witl fluctuate because of changes in market prices, such as forgign exchange

rates, interest rates and equity prices.
Fortign currency risk

The Company is exposed o currency Tisk to the extent that there 15 a mismatch between the currencies in which transactions are denominated and the functional
currency of the Campany  The functional currencs of the Company s INR and the Compamy does not have any material foreign currency transactions during the

years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term ad short-tenm horrowings with variable rutes. which expose 1the Company to cash flow inlerest rate risk
The interest rate on the Campam s fnancial wstruments 1s based on market rates The Company monitors the movement in interest rates on an ongoing basis.

{a) Inferest rate risk expasure

The exposure ol the Campany's borrow ing Wwonerest rate changes at e end ol the year are as follows

Financial diabilities (bank borrowings) AS ut Asat
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Variable rute long term borrowings including 13219 78.97
Sensitivity
Particuiars impact on profit or {loss) impact on other compunenis of

w5 Al
31 March 2022

ATEH ]
31 March 2021

Asat|
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

1% increase in varable rate
1% deceease in variable rale

{1.22)
122

(079
0.79

(a0

091

The interest rate sensitiviny 15 based on thw closing balanee of varuable rate borrgwings from barks amd fingncial institgions.




Popular Mega Motors (India} Private Limiied
Noies to the linaecisl statements (continned)
[ Al amounts m INE in millions)

3 Finaucial lnstrumenis- Fair values and rish mansgement {continued)

B

ny

Financial risk management
The Company's activities expose 11 o a sartety of financal cishs credat sk nguadits risk and market risk,

Risk mamagement framework

The Company's board of directors ('the Board') haxs overall cesponsihility far the estabhishment and oveesight of the risk management framework, They oversee how
management mamitors compliance with the risk managemen pahivies and peocedures. and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the
risks faced by the Company. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by interna! awdit. lmernal audit undertakes both regular and a hoc reviews of risk
management controls and pracedures. the results of which are repuorted to the Board

Credit risk

Credit nisk is the risk that the counterparty wilt rot meet its obligation wuler a financial iNsnenent or customer contract, leading to financial loss The credit risk
arises principally from its aperating actialies (promanly teide eeenaliesd and oi s aneetmg actioties, meluding deposs sith anks and Srancial mstitations
and other financial maruments.

Credit rigk is controlled by unalysing credit limils and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis 1o whom credit bas bren granted ofier GblHIMNg NeCessary
approvals for credil. The collection trom the trade receivables are munitored on a cantinuous basis by the receivables leam.

The maximum expesure W credit risk Tor trade recevables was as 1ollows.

Asal As at
Particulars 3 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Trade receivables §27.90 484 12
£27.9i1 484.12
Impairment analysis
The ageing of rade reveivables s as foliows
Asal As af
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Less than | yvar 154 472 99
1-2 years 6.82 6.00
1-3 years 559 313
More than 3 veurs e S :
82790 485412
The movement i allowakce for credit loss i respect ot e and wter revenables during the vear was as tollows
Allowznee for credil loss As al As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Balance at the beginning 113 .38
Pravision created during the vear 717 975
Impairmen loss recogmsed; ireversed) - -
Balance at the end 18.3 .13

No single custamer accoumed for more than 1% of the revenue. There 15 me significant concentration ot credn nsk.
Credit nsk on cash und cash equivalent and other bank baiances 1» fmibted as U Compamy generaliy iransacts with banks and Tinancial institunons with high credit
ratings assigned by domestic credit rating ageneies.




Popular Mega Motors (Indis) Private Limined
Notes to the finzncial statements (continued)
(Al amous in [NR millions)

3

Employee benelits

A Defined contribution plan
The company inakes contributicis. delennimed speitied peroemiage of coiphovees salanes.m respect of qualifving employees towards provident fund and other
other than 10 make specified contributivns The contributions are charped to the

funds which are defined contribution plans The comp

v g no ubbipsl

statement of profit and loss as they avere

B Defined Benefit Plan
The company operates cestam pust-employmen delined benefit plun wineh 15 provided fon based on aviuanal valuation carried out by an independent actuary
using 1he progected unmit credn metod Mhe company accrues waluy s per the pravisions of the Payinent of Gratvity Act,1972('Gratuity Act’). Based on an
actuanal valuation obtained i this respect,foflowing table sets ot the status of the benefit plar and 1he amowns recognised in the company's standalone financial

C

siatements as at balance shect date

Reconciliation of the projected Defined benefil plan

Particulars

Diefined Bewelit Ptan

Ptan Assels

et Defined benefit Habilinyi Asset)
Laability tor gompensated dbsenges
Toral emplovee bemefit Laihilicy
Mon-current defined bencfit haklic
Current debined benefin liab iy

As at 3tst March
022
5792
5268
5.4
a3t
15.08
12.81
s |

Otle current assevsd Ralance with Dife Tisurance Coeperation -Gy Duad 8enn

Reconciliation of net defined benefit (assets) Ainbility

wRecunnilion uf greseps vidves of desied beacie abligotnm

A ot st March
piir]]
303
M9
(0.14)
8§98
8.84
679
245

The fol lowing table shows a reconciliation fronn the opesmig balaees to the elosing baiunees lor net detined benelit asset) Liability and its CUINPReTL

Il’arliculars As at 3Ist March As at 315t March
2022 021
Defined benefit ebligation ax at the beginning of the year 5005 5781
Cunent service cust 1.56 10.22
Pasl service cost - -
Imerest cost 291 s
Benefits paid {4.55) |4.06)
Re-mensurements
Actuanial Gain/tloss } recogisad in vther compreliensis e neone
-chanpes in financial assninpioim (03 i12u8)
-chanpes i demographic dssumgiians -
<hanges in expenence over the pasl penod 2.26 534y
Defined benefit obligation as ui the end of the yeur 37.92 S0.0%
St BE OOl f BIvescirt viddtie oo JHertt oy
Purticulars Yearended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Plan assets st the beginning of the vear 5019 44,
Cunitribations pad intw the ol iTs R
Benebits paid 1435, (SR
lierest incomy 3 JUh
Re-meesuremenis
- changes i demwopraphie wssumpticns
- fetunm on plamn aveet 0.5 16.18]
Balance st the end of the yeur 52.68 50.19
(5 36)
Net defined benefil liabilit 5215 {hid)




Fopular Mega Motors | lndia) Private Limired
Notes to the financial sistements {continued)
{All amoums in INR mutlions)

Popular Mega Motors {(India) Private Limited
MNotes to the financial statements (continued)

{ Al amowtts in INR millons)

31 Employee benefits (continued)

[ Expenses recognised in the standalone statement of profis and loss

{i) Expruses recognised in the standalowe statement of profit and loss )

Particulars Year ended Year ended|
31 March 2022 31 Merch 2021

Current service cost 756 10.22

Past service cosl

Net interest on net detined liatilin (0.33) 044

Emplover Contribution {3.75) {5.36)

Net gratoity cost 1.23 10.66

{ii} Remeasurements recognised in athey comprehensive income

Particulars Year ended Year ended|
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

OC] at the beginning of the year N8 012

Actuarial {gain}/ 193 (17.43)

Return an plan assel excluding interest income (0415} 018

Ned gratuity cost 2.13 {17.55)

E  Plan Asset

Plan assel comprises of the tollow ing:

Particulars Year ended Year ewded
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Funds managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India 5268 5019

The Company makes annual comribution to the |ife Insurance Carporation of dndia {

¥ Defined Benelit Obligation
{i} Actoarial Assumptions

The followsing are the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted average)

LICy of an amount advised by LIC. The Comparn was not informed

Weiphted average durution w! detingd benelit oblisiton

withdrawal raie wihdrawal rate at
at all ages

6.52years

Particulars Year ended Year ended|

31 March 2022 31 March 2025
Driscouni rate 6.00% 6.40%
Salary growth rate & 0% 6.00%
Atirivion rate 14% p a 14% p.a

all ages|

6.52years.

The weighted averape assumprions used to detenmine el periodic benedin cost i setout below:
Assumptions regarding future mortality expenence are set in accordance sith the standard table - [AFM 2012-14 (Ultimate). The Companry assesses these
assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industiry wandards. The discount rate is based on prevailing market yields of

Gratuity is applicable only to emplovees drawing a salany in [ndian rupees and there are no other loreign defined benefit pratuity plans

(i} Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporung Jdite 1o one of the actuarial assumpbons. holding olther assumplions constant. would have atlecled the detined

benefit obligation by the umuunts show n below

As a1 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Particulars
Incrense Decrease Incrense Decrease
Discount rate (4.5% movement) (3.14) 312 (314 33
Future salary growth (0 3% imovement) 3. {305 32 {3.05)

Although the analysis does not 1ake account of the full dsinbunion of the cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the

serstivity of the assumpuion shown.




Popular Mega Motors (ladia) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(All amounts i Indian rupees. except share data and where stherwise stated)

32 Related parties
1. Names of related parties and description of relurionship:

{a) Entity baving significant influeace over the compam
Popular Vehicles and Services Linuted

(b} Subsidiaries and step down subsidiaries
Vision Motors Private Limiled

() Other related purligs where control exists

- Key management persoanel and their relatives (K MP)
Mr. Naveen Philip, Managing Director
Mrs, Shatet John, Bircctor
Mrs. Susan Francis. Dircounr
Mrs. Malini Eapen, Director
Mr. Mathew Thomas Director
Mr. Asoka Kumar Koora, Direcior
Mr. Jacob Kurian, [irecter
Mr. Rushil John, Relatng of kAP
Mrs. Leela Philip. Retatise of AP

« Enooes in which KMP has significant inHuenee
Popular Auto Dealers Private | imited
Popular Auto Works Privawe Limwd
keracon Equipments Private Limited
Kunuokeran Trading Ventures
Prabal Motors Prvate Limited
Kuotukaran Homees 1.1
Kuttukaran Green Privawe | imited

Kuttukaran Institne of }Hlwman Resource Development (KIHRDD)

11, Related pary transacrions:

(#)  The Company has entered into the tollowing transactions with related parties:

Particulars

Year ended
3151 March 2022

Year ended
31st March 2021

Revenoe from operations

Popular Vehicles and Services Limited 3.78 027

Yisien Motors Privaic Lonited - 0.001

Prabat Motors Private Limmited - 134

Popular Auto Dealers . 1d 5.449 20.51
income from rent

Popular Vehicles and Scrvices Eimited 0z 0.1

Popular Auto Dealers Pyt Lad 0.08 63
Rent expense

Naveen Philip 0.98 0.92

Rushil John 075 045

F.ecia Philip - 0.05

Kutukkaran Homes Limited 330 2.0t

Popular Vehicles and Seevices Limited 0.46 0.36
Work Charge/Labour Charges Income/Qther Income

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited - o2 0.12

Kuttukkaran Trading Vemures - w14

Prabal Mators Privaie Limied - 0.03

Vision Motors Private Limited (.04

Popular Vehicles and Services Limited 043 014




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in Indian rupees. except share data and where otherwise stated}

32

Related parties (continued)
1. Related parsy transactions fcontinued)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 315t Mareh 2022 | 31st March 2021
Sale of assets
Popular Vehicles and Services Limitad - 1.04
Kuttukaran Homes LLP - 41.32
Vision Motors Private [Limited - 0.33
Fopular Auto Dealers Private Limited - 1.7%
kumukkaran Green Private Limited .04 -
Repairs amd maintenance
Popular Vehicles and Services Limited 0.20 019
Vision Motors Private Limited 0.14 0.15
Kutukkaran Trading Ventures 0.16 -
Reimbursement of Expenses (net)
Popular Vehicles ang Services Limited 4.73 2.14
Prabal Molors Private Limited 0.07
Vision Motors Prevate Limiged (.20 .15
Kugikkaran Green Private Limated -0.01 -
Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited -0.35 .02
Purchase of poods
Vision Molors Private Limiked - 0.01
Popular Auto Dealer Privale Limited 2.59 1.63
Purchase of assets
Popular Vchicles and Services | imited 1.25 1.7
Vision Motoes Private Limited 1.03 0.7
Kuttukkaran Cars Private Limited 0.17
Poputar Autu ealer Privae Limited - 0.74
Related parties (continued)
/. Reloied party ransactions {continued)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Jtst March 2022 J1st March 2021
Rent Depusit Received
Popular Auto Dealer Private Limited 0.20] 1.09
Remuneration
Mr.Naveen Philip 741 6.42
Mr.Biju Jose Thomas 0.88 -
. Year ended Year ended
Particolars 31s1 March 2022 31st March 2021

Related parties (continued)

. Relawed parny iransavitons (oortinteds

Investment in Related Party

Popular Auto Dealer Private | imited - -1.25
Corporste Guaratee Commission Expense
Popular Vehicles and Services Limted 3.31 290
Corporate Guaratee Commission Income
Vision Mutors Private 1amited 075 0.18




Popular Mega Motors (India} Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(AN amounts in Indian rupecs. except share data and swhere others ise stated )

111 Related parly Balances:

Trade receivables
Popular Vehicles and Services |imited - 0.02
Vision Motors Private Limited - 0.17
Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited 1.31 1.15
Trade pavable
Popular Vehicles and Services 1imited 0.36 032
Viston Motors Private Limiwd 0.13 -
Popular Auo Dealers Private Limited - 0.43
Corparate Guarantee Commission Payahle
Pupular Vehicles ang Services Limied .64 347
Corporate Guavantee Commissiun Receivable -
Vision Motors Private Limited 014 0.20
Payable to KMP
Me Naveen Philip 0.09 0.84
Mr Rushil John 0.06 0.0%

IV. No funds have been advanced or loaned or lnvested (either [rom borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ["Intermediaries”} with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company
(“Uliimate Beneticiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

V. The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies) {*Funding Party”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend ar invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulttimate Beneficiaries.




Popular Mega Motors (India) Private Limited
Notes (0 the fmancial statements (Continued)
{All amounts it INR millions)

33 Muanagerial Remuneration
The remuneration paid by the Company during the period ended 3 st March 2022 is Rs.7.41 Million based on the decision in the board
meeting held on 3 kst August 202 1. The remuneration paid by te Company during the period 2020-21 was Rs.6.42 Million

34 Covid Disclosuye
The extent 1o which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’s results will depend on fuiure developments, which are highly
uncertain, including amongst other things, the economic performance of automobile industry and that of commercial vehicle segment in
particular. Given the uncertainty over the potential macro-economic condition. the financial impact on the Company's fiuure performance
could be different from ¢hat esumated as on the date of approvat of the financial results and the management wilt continue to closely
roonitor any material changes 1o future economic conditions.

35 1owards CSR obligations as on 31.03.2022 are as belosw:

Current Year { [n Previous Year ( In
Millions) Millions)
(i} Gross amount required 1o be spemt duning the year 2m 226
{ii} Amount appreved by he board 10 be spent during the scar 2.0l 2.26
{i#i) Amount spent during the year .
Construction / acquisition of assel
On purposes other than above 225 0.64
{iv) (Shortfall) 7 Excess al the end of the vear 0.24 -1.62
{¥) Total of previous years shortfall 162 NIL
{vi) Demails of related party mansactions NA 0.5
{vii) Where provision 1s made with wspect w a bability incorred by entening inio
a contractual ebhgation, the imovements 1n the provision during the year should be NA NA
shown seperately
{viil) Reason for shortfall Amount set apart Amount set apart
lor ongoing project for ongoing project
{ix) Nature of C5R activitics.
a} Paymemt 10 Prime Mimster's National Rehel Fund
b) Skill development
c} Education 1.56
d} Rurat development
¢) Payment te Trust 0.7 0.64

In pursuance of the General circutar No. 142021 dated 25.08.2021 read with the clarification by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. CSR expenses arising out of the obliglaien for the immediately preceding Ginancial vear s recopnised as expense as and when the
same is incumed and provision for unspent amour fowards CSK liahility would be created only a1 1ly; end of the year.

36 During the vear, ransaction incurred in foreign exchage in connection with toreing ravel is Rs.0.56 million (PY - Nil)




Popular Mega Motors {India) Privaie Limited
(Al ameums in Indian rupees mitlion |

37 Rutios as per the Schedube HI requinemrents

1 Current Ratiy = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities
Particulars March 312027 March 31.2021
Currem Assers 1976 B 1,184 a9
Curremt Labwinies 1583 25 [554 31
Ratw .25 11s
[% Change trom previous vear §.4%

2 Debi Eguity vatio = Total debit divided by T uity where total debt refers 10 sum of current & non current borrpwings
Particulars March 31,2022 Muarch 31,2021
Short Term Borrowings * [a) 1005 24 931 17
Non Current Barrowings {b] 93 07 RN
Total debi Ty 30 IGERRYE
Tomal equns EACR ] Hilal
Rk I 18 124
“a Uhange from pres s sopr -7y

* $hort Term Borrowings Includes Carrent Maturities of Non Currenr Barrewings

3 Debi Sevvice Coverage Ratio [EBITIAA Enterest Cost + Long term +short term borrwaings)}

Particulars Year ended Voar emded
31 Magch 2022 3] March 2021

EBITDA BTN TS
Tneerest Lost 6y L
Long Term Borrowmgs win? Tiog
Shost Term Horrowings* Vs 24 932 27
Debt Service Coverege Ratio 29 .32
% Change Trum previous year end oy

4 Retum on Eguity Rutio / Retuim on lavestment Ratio = Net profit shier tas divided by Equin
Paruculars March 313022 March 32070
Net Profit atier tax 119 7% 1oy 37
Total equy QI Wy LIFE |
Rae a3 b2
5y Changy from previous vear 3%

5 Nt profit eativ ~ et profit after tas divided by Saies
Particulurs Murch 3] 322 March 31 ™)
Net Proni ufer e |18 37 RS
Sl [ i =y TCONOE vy
Rabo rui gl
%o Change from previcus vear -y

During the F Y 2020-21 the pereentage s higher than the F Y 202122 manh doc 1o reducton of cost in ferms ol employes cost rent waner
recenved from lnndlordsbuilding owners during lock-down Perod due w pandsmic and aiso reduction an other adimimstrative CXPenses,

6 Tmventory 1 wmover Ratio = Cost of materiak consumed divwled by clusing inventors
Particulars AMaren B ety Mardly 31 02
Purchase of siock miradg [a) KBTI e L
Changes w imventorgs of stoch-in-rade th) BRRY Bl ¥ e
Cost of Material Consumed I=l+H N&1S 22 6137 By
Closing Inveniony 1.UKI 62 F2ou 17
Ratio 797 Al
o Change from provious year 55 8%

Reason for change more than 25% :

This rate has moved from 5 11 in March 3031 10 7 97 1 March 2077 manly e o closing Sovek el as of 3fst March 2027 an i 0 Wik o as
compared to 31 03 2021 one mam reason 1s tha Presious year, Compsny codld nod opetale lor luawe peood, dug w pandeimic saues Al
Corpany coukd achieve belter rowtiin of stoch during the FY 2021-22




7 Net capital Turnover Ratio = Total income divided by Net Working capital wheneas net working capital= current assets - carrent liabilities

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Total income 10,150.53 728858
Current Asset [a] 1976.34 178891
Cureent Liablity [b] 1583.25 1554.41
Met Warking Captial (a}-1b] EEER] 23449
Ratio 2582 3108
% | from ius -16.9%

8 Trade Receivable Tormover Ratio [Total [ fTrade Receivable)
Farticulars March 31,2032 March 31,2021
Total Income 10,150.53 7,288 58
Trade Receivable 809.59 472.99
Trade Reccivabie Turnover Ratio 12.54 15.41
% Change from previows year end -18.6%

9 Return ou Cagital esaployed=Earmings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital Employed

March 31,2022 March 31,2021

253.26 234.75
2938.27 2732.64
1583.25 1554.41
135502 1178.22
0.19 0.20
ious year -6.2%
10 Trade Payshle Turnover Ratin [Purchase of stock in trade/Trade bie]
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Purchase of Stock in rade 8,627.12 640601
Trade Payable 188.15 144.59
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 45 85 44.31
% Change from previous year end 3.5%

38. Capital Manpgement

The Company's policy is to mamtain a stable capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. Management monitors capital on the basis of return on capital employed as well as the debt [0 total erquity
ratio. For the purpose of debt 1o lotel equity ratio, debt considered is long-1erm and short-term borrowings, Tetal equity comprise of
issued share capital and other equity.

Particulars Mareh 11, 2022 March 31, 2021
Toial Equity attnbutable to the Equity sharcholders

of the company 92998 811.61
As 2 percentape of total capited 46% 5%
Long - Term bormowings 93.07 73.68
Short - Term borrowings 1,005,294 932,27
Tutal botrowings 1,098 32 1,005.95
As a perceniage of total capital % 55%
Total Capital (Equity and Borrowings) 202830 1,817 56

39, Previous Year figures are regrouped wherever found neessary.

“or PSDY & ociatcs
Chartered A€countants (FRN 0106255)

Shalet John
Director
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Fopular Maga Motors {India) Private
Limited Notes to the financial
statements {continued)

I. Notes to the financial statements

(All amounts in Indian rupees millions)
1.1 Company overview

Popular Mega Motors (India) Private 1.imited (‘the Company’) was incorporated in 1997 as a
Private Limited Company. The Company is engaged in the business of sale and service of
commercial vehicles, sale of spare parts and accessories. The Company is headquartered in Kochi.
India and has operations in Kerala and Tamil Nadu

1.2 Basis of preparation

A. Statement of compliance

The Company is a subsidiary of Popular Vehicles and Services Limited whose financial
statements are prepared in accordance with Companies (indian Accounting Standard) Rules
2015 notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), as amended and other
relevant provisions of the Act. Consequently, these financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015. Further. being a
subsidiary of an unlisted public company. this Company is also decmed to be an unlisted public
company,

B.  Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company s
functional currency. All amounts are presented in Indian Rupees in mitlions. unless otherwise
stated.

C.  Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for cases where
ever fair value is applicable.

D.  Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial stalements, management has made judgements. estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets. liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting
estimates  are recoghized prospectively.

Judgments
Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies thal have the maost significant
effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.




Popular Mega Motors {(India) Private
Limited Notes to the financial
statements {(continued)

1.3 Significant accounting policies

1.3.1 Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost. which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. if any

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
dutics and non-refundable purchase taxes. road taxes after deducting trade discounts and
rebates. any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property. plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labor, any other costs directly atiributable o bringing the item to working
condition for its intended use. and estimated costs of dismantling and remosing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

[f significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipmemt have different useful lives. then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components} of property. plant and cquipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property. plant and cquipment is recognized in profit or
loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets, outstanding at each balance sheet date
are shown under other non-current assets. The cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use
at each balance sheet date are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of those fixed
assets that necessarily take a substantial period to get ready for their intended use. are
capitalized. Other borrowing costs are accounted as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss.

ii. Subseguentexpenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future cconomic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow 10 the Company.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values over their cstimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and
is generally recognized in the profit or loss. leaschold improvements are amonized over
the useful lives of assets.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:
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Class of Assets T'Previous Life | Revised Life
Building (Owned) 60 60
Building {Leased) 60 60
Motor Cars 5 5
Motor Cycles and Trucks 5 5
Office Equipments - 5 5 |
Plant and Machinery Cols s
Tools and Equipments 15 s
Electrical fittings 10 15
Furniture and fittings 10 10
Computer equipment 3 3

* For the above mentioned classes of assets, the Company believes that the useful lives as given
above best represent the useful lives of these assets based on internal assessment and
supported by technical advice. where necessars. which is different from the usetul fives as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3.2 Intangible assets:

Intangibles assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, Intangible
assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use and is
included in amortization in profit or loss. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Class of Years
assets

Soltware 3
Goodwill S

Amortization mcthod. useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial
vear and adjusted if appropriate.

Subsequent cxpenditure is capitalized only when it inereases the tuture cconomic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognized in profit or
loss as incurred.

1.3.3 Employee benefits
Shori-term employee henefits
Emplovee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are
classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages. bonus and
ex-gratia. Short-term employee benefit obligations are sured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed as the related service is provided. A Iia}ﬂ‘gy tsmgm?ed for the amount expected I(‘%‘!
paid e.g.. under short-term cash bonus. it the C Tpm’pan\ m\a]patwm lepal or constructive
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obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the cmployce and the
amount of obligation can be estimated relizbly.

Post-emplovment benefits
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed Contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay
further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Government
administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans
are recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the
related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payment is available.

The company is covered under the Group Grawity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India
for future payments of Gratuity as determined on actuariai basis by LIC of india. The
contribution 1s debited to gratuity payable.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment henefit plan other than a detined contribution plan.
The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that emplovees have earned in the current and prior periods and
discounting that amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using
the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses
are recognized in other comprehensive income (OCH). The Company determines the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit hability for the period by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the begimning ot the annual pertod to the then-net
defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in the net delined benefit liability during
the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other
expenses related to detined benetit plans are recognized in profit or loss.

Other long term emplovee benefits

The Company's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-
employment benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their scrvice in the current and prior periods: thz efit 15 discounted to delermiﬁe its present
S > -._Ihc obligation is measund on the basis

_ Uﬁmh\\(h@p . yered unit credit :mthqd W

-,Q\PU- rr
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measurement gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

1.3.4 Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognized if. as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably. and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions arc determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate ot the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet daie) at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market asscssments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are
not provided for.

A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits 1o be derived by the
Company from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations
under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of
the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the cxpected net cost of
continuing with the contract. Before such a provision is made. the Company recognizes any
impairment loss on the asscts associated with that contract.

1.3.5 Revenue
Revenue on sale of vehicles, spare parts and accessorics is recognized when the risk and rewards
are transferred to the customer and is accounted net of sales tax and trade discounts. it any.

Revenue from services is recognized on rendering of services o customers,

Commission income is recognized when services are rendered and in accordance with the
commission agreements,

Discounts and incentive income is recognized when the services are rendered and as per the
relevant scheme/ arrangement with the service receiver. Trade discounts from principal/
manufacturer are also grouped under discount/incentives. [n respect of other heads of income, the
Company follows the practice of recognizing income on an accrual basis.

Insurance claims accounted on accrual: accrual being reckoned based on pant receipts towards
claims and provisional liability arrived at by survevors,

The standard is effective from 1 April 2018. The effect of adoption of Ind AS 115 is expected to
be insignificant.

1.3.6 Inventories
Inventories are valued on the basis of cost or net realizable value. whichever is less.
Cost for this purpose is arrived at as follows:

a) Vehicles, on Specitic identification Basis.
b) Spares and accessories at weighted average method.
¢) Accessories on FIFO method -

d) Bateries on FIFO method W

¢) Goods in Transit in respect of vehicles and Spdus @re g&céunlcd in the books. upan blllma
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and dispatch of the same by the principal from their factory/ warchouse and are shown
under the heads inventories.

1.3.7 Impairment

i) Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets
measured at amortized cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost
are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit impaired’ when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of'the financial asset have occurred.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount cqual 1o lifetime
expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

[n all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the
maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losscs are a probability weighted cstimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difierence between the cash flows
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive),

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured al amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

Write-aff

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either parually or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the
Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources ol income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write oft

ii) Impairment of non- financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets. are
reviewed at each reporting date 1o determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists. then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, asscts that do not gencrale independent cash inflows are grouped
together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash intlows of other assets
or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of 'a CGLU {or an individual asset) is the higher of'its value in use and its
fair value less costs 10 sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows. discounted 10
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an assct or CGl) exceeds_its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized i in profit or 085, ,{
Lo

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior pcun;ls the L((m’(pdn;\\a :
- \-CL\ '\-.‘r\\‘\“w;
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reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used (0
determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized

1.3.8 Leases

Ind AS 116 has replaced existing leases standard with effect from 01.04.2019. [nd AS 17 Leases
(Ind AS 17) and sets out the principles for the recognition. measurement. presentation and
disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee
accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes present value of the lease payment (discounted
using incremental borrowing rate) as right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments and lease rent expense
will be replaced with the amortization of right-of usc-asset and interest accrued on lease liability.
The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees and will have
consequential impact on cash flows categories as well. The new standard substantiaily carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The Company has applied the provisions of this standard only in respect of those lease agreements
other than short term leases. Where the non-cancellable period in the lgase agreements entered into
by the Company are for a period of less than one year. such leases fall within the meaning of short
term lease as per the standard and thus qualifies for exemption as per para 5 10 8 of [nd AS 116.
Accordingly. this standard is not applied for short term leascs.

1.3.9 Recognition of dividend income, interest income or interest expense

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the datc on which the right 1o receive
payment is established.

Interest income other than received trom banks and principals is recognized on effective interest
rate basis and Interest income from banks are based on statement received (rom banks. Interest
income from Principal is recognized based on the statements received from them,

The *effective interest rate” is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or the amortized cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense. the effective intercst rate is applied 1o the gross
carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of
the liability.

1.3.10 Income tax

[ncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except o the
extent that it relates to an item recognized dircctly in cquily or in other comprehensive income.

i. Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxabic income or loss for thee
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respeet of prevmus VOEPS
Minimum Alternative Tax {'MA'I"Y under the provisions of the lecome-tax “Act,

recognized as current 1ax in the profit or loss. The amount uf current tax reflects the best
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estimate of the tax amount expecied (o be paid or reccived after considering the uncertainty, if
any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacled or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the
liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and [liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses
and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxahle profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong cvidence
that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent
losses, the Company recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient
taxable temporary ditferences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable
profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax
assets — unrecognized or recognized. are reviewed at each reporting date und are recognized/
reduced to the extent that it is probable/ ne longer probable respectively that the related tux
benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled. based on the laws that have been enacted or substantiveiy
enacted by the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date. to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and  habilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right 10 offsel
current tax liabilities and assets. and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity. or on different tax entities, but they intend 1o settle current
tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and habilities will be rvealized
simultaneously.

1.3.11 Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get readv for their intended use are capitalized as part of the
cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

1.3.12 Earnings/loss per share

The basic earnings/loss per share is computed by dividing the net profit 7 (loss) after tax for

the vear attributable 1o equity shareholders by the weighted average number ot cquity shares

outstanding during the year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average .
number of shares considered for deriving basic earnings per sharc and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued on_the conversion of all dllutwe
potential equity shares. Dilutive leemIdI gquity  sha _e*gmﬂﬁcé\:l-.d mnumd as ot the
beginning of the period unless issued at a later date. hn cof ‘}/
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only potential equity shares that are dilutive 1.¢. which reduces carnings per share or increases
loss per share are included.

1.3.13 Cash-flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax 1s adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

1.3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value '

1.3.15 Prior Period ltems
Expenses/income less than Rs. 10,00.000. if any. arc not treated as prior period items as they are

not material considering the scale of operations of the company. lurther. expense / income
relating to earlier years which crystallised during the year are not treated as prior period items.




